W pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

May 29, 2019

Mr. Edward Human

Director — Marcus Hook Operations
Sunoco Partners Marketing & Terminals
100 Green Street

Marcus Hook, PA 19061-0426

Re:  Application No. 23-01191
Plan Approval Application Withdrawal
APS 1D No. 959147, AUTH ID No. 1213698
Marcus Hook Borough, Delaware County

Dear Mr. Human:

On May 20, 2019, the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) received your letter

requesting to withdraw your original and revised Plan Approval applications, Number 23-
01191.

In accordance with your request, the DEP is returning the original application received on
December 15, 2017 and the revised application received on November 19, 2018.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. George Eckert at the
number listed in the first page footer.

ncerely,

SAAAA ookl i/m ’ a{‘/
Janine Tulloch-Reid, P.E.
Environmental Engineer Mdnager
Facilities Permitting Section
Air Quality

ce: Division of Permits
Mr. McLemore, District Supervisor
Mr. Eckert, Permit Reviewer
File No. 23-01191
Re 30 (VMC19) 149-2
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